

Liz Dunlop  
Environmental Approvals Lead  
Level 22, 32 Turbot Street  
Brisbane, Queensland, 4000

18/09/2024

---

Subject: Queensland-Hunter Gas Pipeline - Construction Environmental Management Plan

Dear Ms Dunlop

I refer to the Construction Environmental Management Plan submitted in accordance with Schedule 2, Condition 6.2 & 6.3 of the Project approval for the Queensland-Hunter Gas Pipeline.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in Project Approval (MP06\_0286)

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Construction Environmental Management Plan (Rev 3, dated September 2024).

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jack Griffith-Saunders on 02 8275 1860 or [jack.griffith-saunders@dpie.nsw.gov.au](mailto:jack.griffith-saunders@dpie.nsw.gov.au)

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "SOD", written over a light blue circular stamp.

Stephen O'Donoghue  
Director  
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary